
Civic Centre, Home Gardens, Dartford, Kent, DA1 1DR 
Tel: 01322 343434 Fax: 01322 343422 Web:www.dartford.gov.uk 

 
 
 

DEED, TRUST 
AND 

OBLIGATIONS 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Councillor A R Martin (Chairman) 
Councillor J A Kite MBE (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Mrs S P Butterfill 

Councillor M J Davis 
Councillor T A Maddison 

Councillor Mrs P A Thurlow 
 

Mr P Draper (Independent Member) 
Mr J Gaskell (Independent Member) 
Mr M Gibson (Independent Member) 
Mr M Hussey (Independent Member) 

 
 

A meeting of the above Committee will be held on 

 
Wednesday 30 July 2014 

 
at 7.00pm at the Civic Centre, Dartford 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



 

 
DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday 30 July 2014 
 
Guiding Principles  
  
In its decision making, the Charitable Trustee is bound by a number of guiding principles:  
  
(a)  that it  acts  reasonably  i.e.  decisions should  be  within  the  range  of decisions which a 

reasonable body of trustees could have made;  
  
(b)  that it acts within  the powers conferred upon  it and  the established  rules for procedures for 

dealing with issues of the kind under consideration;  
  
(c)  that it acts in good faith;  
  
(d)  that it adequately informs itself in order to make the decision in question, including  a  

comprehensive  risk  analysis  and  where  necessary,  makes further  enquiries  and  where  
appropriate,  considers  legal  and  other professional advice;  

  
(e)  that it does not take into consideration any factors which it is not proper for it to take into 

account;  
  
(f)  that it considers any factors which it should take into account. 

 

 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   

 To receive declarations of interest from Members including the 
terms(s) of the Grant of Dispensation (if any) by the Audit Board or 
Managing Director.  
 

 

3. Confirmation of Minutes of the meeting held on 24 April 2014 
(Pages 1 - 6) 

 

4. Urgent Items   

 The Chairman will announce his decision as to whether there are any 
urgent items and their position on the agenda.  
 

 

5. Charity Commission's Revised Guidance on Conflicts of Interest 
(Pages 7 - 40) 

 

 To note the ‘Conflicts of Interest: a guide for charity trustees’ 
document produced by the Charity Commission attached as 
Appendix A to the report.  
 

 

6. Hesketh Park and Dartford Cricket Club - Appointment of 
External Advisers (Pages 41 - 44) 

 



 

 To recommend the appointment of external advisors to act for the 
Council as Charitable Trustee.  
 

 

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 

TO RESOLVE: That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended), the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information. 
 

A. Hesketh Park and Dartford Cricket Club - Surveyor's Report 
(Pages 45 - 72) 

 

 



 

1 

 
 

DARTFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES of the meeting of the Deed, Trust and Obligations Committee held on 
Thursday 24 April 2014. 

 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor A R Martin (Chairman) 
Councillor J A Kite, MBE (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor M J Davis 
Councillor T A Maddison 
Councillor Mrs P A Thurlow 
 

 
INDEPENDENT 
MEMBERS: 
 

 Mr J Gaskell 
 

 
ABSENT: 
 

Councillor Mrs S P Butterfill, and Independent Co-optees Mr P 
Draper, Mr Guy Gibson and Mr Martin Hussey. 

 
 Dartford Borough Council Officers:- 

 
 Sarah Cotton – Solicitor 

 
ALSO PRESENT:  
 

 Mr P Ryan (member of the public) 
 

 
25. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillor Mrs S P Butterfill 
and Independent Co-opted Committee members Mr P Draper, Mr M Gibson 
and Mr M Hussey. 
 
Mr P Ryan attended the meeting as a member of the public (MoP). 
 
The Chairman advised that the Independent committee members were due to 
complete their [single] 4 year term of office in September 2014, prior to the  
next scheduled meeting of DTOC on 14 October.  
 
He wished to record his thanks and those of other Councillors on the 
Committee for the varied knowledge and contribution Independent members 
had made to DTOC proceedings since their appointment in September 2010. 
A recruitment process to identify new candidates to join the Committee as 
Independent Co-optees would be undertaken in the summer. The Chairman 
expressed the hope that the process would identify candidates of an equally 
high calibre to the present appointees. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 24 APRIL 2014 
 
 

2 

26. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
At the request of the Chairman, the Council Solicitor confirmed for the record 
that Cabinet members present were not conflicted in their consideration of the 
report and legal advice [Item A]; nor for the consideration and resolution of 
recommendations 2.1 to 2.4.  
 
However, Cabinet members were conflicted over recommendation 2.5 given 
the fiscal implications for the Council in its corporate capacity. She advised 
therefore, that Councillor Martin and Councillor Kite absent themselves from 
the meeting prior to both the discussion and resolution of recommendation 
2.5. 
 
The Solicitor further advised that should the Committee wish to discuss the 
external legal advice in detail in the Exempt part of the agenda [Item A]; the 
Committee would have to go into closed session and any members of the 
press or public present requested to leave the room. 
 
It was separately confirmed for the record that no Member of the Committee 
sat on the Development Control Board. 
 
 

27. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 10 MARCH 
2014  
 
The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 10 March 2014 were confirmed 
as accurate. 
 

28. URGENT ITEMS  
 
The Chairman confirmed that there were no urgent items for consideration. 
 

29. HESKETH PARK AND DARTFORD CRICKET CLUB  
 
The Solicitor presented the report on the proposals for a new cricket pavilion 
at Hesketh Park, which followed on from the initial report considered by the 
Committee on 10 March 2014 [Min. No. 24]. 
 
Members were reminded that Hesketh Park Sports Club Limited, who operate 
Dartford Cricket Club, currently occupied land held by the Council as Trustee 
under the charitable trusts, as well as land held by the Council in its corporate 
capacity.  
 
The report set out in detail the proposal to demolish the existing clubhouse 
building [straddling both corporate and charitable landholdings] and construct 
a new club house building entirely on the land held corporately by the Council. 
The majority of the footprint of the existing building would become the site of 
new cricket nets, which would straddle both the charitable and corporate land 

Agenda Item 3 Page 2



DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 24 APRIL 2014 
 
 

3 

holdings. The cricket pitches would remain on the charitable land, but there 
would no longer be a building on the charitable land that forms part of the 
Club’s site as at present. In addition, it was proposed that an existing footpath 
that runs on the charitable land in front of the proposed new building would be 
extended, so as to provide a patio and hard standing overlooking the cricket 
pitches. 
 
The Solicitor explained that the current lease to the Club was granted before 
the Council realised that part of the leased area was held on charitable trust. 
As a consequence, only one lease had originally been granted to the Club 
covering both the charitable and corporate land areas. In view of this situation, 
it had been necessary to take external legal advice as to how the 
arrangements for a new clubhouse should be documented. This advice was 
now presented to Members in the exempt part of the agenda [Item A]. 
 
She confirmed that any detailed debate of item A would have to take place in 
camera with members of the press and public excluded, but summarised the 
legal advice and recommendations as follows: 
 

• It was recommended that a separate lease be granted by the Council 
in its capacity as Trustee covering only that part of the Club’s site 
which is held under the charitable trust; 
 

• The Council in its corporate capacity would then simultaneously grant a 
separate lease covering that part of the Club’s site situated on 
corporate land; 
 

• The Committee only needed to consider the proposals in terms of the 
charitable land holdings. Any future lease of the corporate area will be 
dealt with by Officers; 
 

•  If the Committee agrees a lease of the charitable land as proposed, 
the Council as Trustee will need to comply with certain statutory 
requirements as set out in the Charities Act 2011 and be satisfied that 
the proposals are in furtherance of the objects of the trust i.e. the use 
of the land as a recreation ground for the use of the inhabitants of 
Dartford. 
 

The Solicitor advised that the statutory requirements and recommendations 
were detailed in the body of the report. She summarised them as follows: 
 

• The appointment of a qualified surveyor to advise the Council as 
Trustee and report on the proposals; 
 

• The possible requirement to advertise the proposals to build a new 
cricket pavilion and the publication of a formal public notice [lasting 28 
days] inviting representations from the public and other interested 
parties; 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 3



DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 24 APRIL 2014 
 
 

4 

• The Council as Trustee will need to be satisfied that the terms of any 
proposed lease of the trust land are the best that can reasonably be 
obtained for the charity; 
 

• These processes will involve further reports to the Committee. 
 

In concluding her presentation, the Solicitor further advised that it was likely 
that work will need to start on the present site of the cricket pavilion before the 
procedures itemised above are completed. It was further recommended 
therefore that; 
 

• The surveyor be appointed to advise the Council as Trustee on any 
application by the Club under the terms of the existing lease to 
demolish the existing building and undertake the construction works. 

 
In subsequent discussion Members agreed the following points:  
 

• The surveyor appointed to advise the Council as Trustee should be 
completely independent of any other surveyors currently appointed by 
the Council in its corporate capacity; 
 

• The proposed construction of a patio area to serve the new pavilion 
building on the corporate land by widening of the current public 
footpath  in Hesketh Park, must not impinge on the current public right 
of way for the footpath. 
 

At the conclusion of discussion the Committee, acting on behalf of the Council 
as Charitable Trustee, RESOLVED:- 
 
 

1. To note the legal advice contained in exempt Appendix A Parts I and II 
to the report; 
 

2. To authorises the appointment of a suitably qualified surveyor to act for 
the Council as Charitable Trustee, independently of any surveyor 
acting for the Council in its Corporate capacity; 
 

3. To request that a report be prepared complying with the requirements 
of the Charities Act 2011, on the proposals for the surrender of the 
existing lease and the grant of a new lease of the same or similar area 
of the trust land to the Hesketh Park Sports Club Limited; 
 

4. To negotiate the terms for such surrender and grant of a new lease to 
the Hesketh Park Sports Club Limited; 
 

5. To advise on any application by the Hesketh Park Sports Club Limited 
under the terms of the Club’s existing lease for consent to demolish the 
existing building and to construct those new facilities as are referred to 
in the report before the Committee; 

Agenda Item 3 Page 4



DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 24 APRIL 2014 
 
 

5 

 
6. To note that the independent surveyor’s report and advice will be the 

subject of a further report to the Committee; 
 

7. To authorise the advertisement of the proposed lease, if required, by 
the appointed independent surveyor; 

 
8. To note that any representations received in respect of the advertised 

lease (whether objecting or supporting the proposal) will be the subject 
of a further report to the Committee. 
 

In accordance with the declaration made on their behalf by the Council’s 
Solicitor earlier in proceedings [Min. No. 26]; Councillors A R Martin and J A 
Kite MBE withdrew from the meeting as Cabinet members, prior to the 
Committee’s consideration of Recommendation 2.5 in the report. 
 
With the agreement of the remaining Committee members, Councillor M J 
Davis assumed the chairmanship of proceedings for consideration of 
Recommendation 2.5. 
 
Following discussion, the Committee (excepting Cabinet members) 
 
RESOLVED to: 
 

1. Note that the independent surveyor’s fees and the costs of any 
advertisement and public notice be met by the Council in its corporate 
capacity. 

 
Following the conclusion of debate and the resolution of Recommendation 2.5 
Councillors J A Kite and A R Martin re-joined the meeting, with Councillor 
Martin resuming the Chairmanship. 
 
The Solicitor advised that following the Committee’s approval of 
Recommendation 2.2 it was hoped to appoint an independent surveyor as 
soon as possible, with the aim of presenting a further report to the Committee 
on the surveyor’s recommendations in late May.  
 
Thereafter, if the surveyor advised that the new lease should be subject to 
public consultation, any representations received would be submitted to the 
Committee for consideration in a further report, most probably in early July. 
 
The Chairman noted the time-line for the appointment of an independent 
surveyor and their subsequent report. He asked that the Committee Co-
ordinator identify a suitable date for a further initial ad-hoc meeting of the 
Committee in the final week of May to consider the report from the 
independent surveyor. Thereafter, any public representations that might be 
received in response to a possible public notice commissioned by the 
independent surveyor could be considered at a further ad-hoc meeting in July. 
 
   

Agenda Item 3Page 5



DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY 24 APRIL 2014 
 
 

6 

  
 
 

 
The meeting closed at 7.40 pm 

 
  

Councillor A R Martin 
CHAIRMAN 

Agenda Item 3 Page 6



 
DEED,TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 

30 JULY 2014 

 

PMKS/Committee Reports/DTOC/Charity Commission Conflicts of Interest Guidance 

CHARITY COMMISSION’S REVISED GUIDANCE ON CONFLICTS 

OF INTEREST 

 
 

1. Summary 
 

1.1 To present to the Committee, the Charity Commission’s revised guidance on 
‘Conflicts of interest: a guide for charity trustees.’  

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the Committee notes the ‘Conflicts of interest: a guide for charity trustees’ 

produced by the Charity Commission, at Appendix A to the report. 
 

 
3. Background and Discussion 
 

3.1 The ‘Conflicts of interest: a guide for charity trustees’ [May 2014] follows a 
public consultation by the Charity Commission and has been developed in 
light of the frequency of improperly handled conflicts of interest across the 
Commission's casework.  

 
3.2 In its recent publication, Tackling Abuse and Mismanagement, the Charity 

Commission reported that conflicts of interest were a feature in all of its 
completed investigations of 2012/13.  As a result, the new guidance has 
been designed to improve general levels of understanding amongst 
trustees about this common governance issue and to be clearer about 
what is expected of charities and their trustees regardless of the size of 
the charity and the extent of the risks posed.  

 
3.3 There is a new emphasis on the seriousness of the issue and the 

consequences that can follow from mishandling conflicts of interest.  For 
the first time, the Commission's guidance expressly explains that potential 
conflicts of interest may need to be considered as a 'pre-appointment' 
issue, placing the emphasis on preventing conflicts from arising. There is 
also an increased emphasis on the responsibility of individual trustees to 
identify and declare any conflicts of interest. 

 
3.4 Other key features of the new guidance include: 

 
• a simple three step approach to dealing with conflicts of interest; 
• a revised working definition of conflicts of interest; 
• A number of practical examples to illustrate the principles in the 

guidance. 
 
3.5 The guidance recommends that it is good practice to have a written 

conflicts of interest policy and register of interests as these can help 
individual trustees and the trustee body to identify conflicts of interest 
promptly.  The Committee’s Conflicts of Interest Policy was adopted in 

Agenda Item 5Page 7



 

DEED,TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
30 JULY 2014 

 

PMKS/Committee Reports/DTOC/Charity Commission Conflicts of Interest Guidance 

April 2010 [Min.No.21].  Committee members are required by law to 
disclose any ‘disclosable pecuniary interests’ and to keep their registers up 
to date. The registers are available for public inspection on the Council’s 
website.  Prejudicial interests must be declared in accordance with the 
Council’s Standing Orders.   

 
All interests declared at meetings are recorded in the minutes, which are 
available for public inspection, on the Council’s website.  

 
4. Relationship to the Object(s) of the Trusts 

 
The Object(s) of the three Trusts (Kidd Legacy, Hesketh Park and Savoy 
Road Children’s Playing Field & Recreation Grounds) are for the public 
benefit. The Objects are carried out by the Committee, for the public benefit. 
 

5. Financial, legal, staffing and other administrative implications and risk 
assessments 
 

Financial Implications for 
the Charity 

None as a result of this report 

Legal Implications for the 
Charity 

The Committee is required to have regard to its 
Conflict of Interests Policy and the Charity 
Commission’s guidance 

Risk Implications for the 
Charity 

None as a result of this report 

 
6. Details of Exempt Information Category 

 
Not applicable 
 

7. Appendix 
 

Appendix A - ‘Conflicts of interest: a guide for charity trustees’ [May 2014] ‘ 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Documents consulted Date / 
File 
Ref 

Report Author Section and 
Directorate 

Exempt 
Information 
Category 

 
  Marie Kelly-Stone 

(01322) 343634 
 

Legal Services  N/A 

 

Agenda Item 5 Page 8



Agenda Item 5Page 9



The Charity Commission
The Charity Commission is the independent regulator of charities in England and Wales. Its aim is to 

provide the best possible regulation of charities in England and Wales in order to increase charities’ 

regulate Scottish charities.

Published by the Charity Commission

Agenda Item 5 Page 10



Contents

Part 1: About this guidance 2

Agenda Item 5Page 11



2

Part 1: About this guidance

Conflicts of interest can affect any charity

What does the Commission expect?

Who should read our guidance and when does it apply?

Agenda Item 5 Page 12



3

Must and should - what we mean

Some terms used in this guidance

Charities Act:

Agenda Item 5Page 13



4

Trustee:

does not

User trustee:

Agenda Item 5 Page 14



5

Agenda Item 5Page 15



Agenda Item 5 Page 16



7

What is a conflict of interest?

Agenda Item 5Page 17



Where and how do conflicts of interest arise?

Agenda Item 5 Page 18



9

Agenda Item 5Page 19



Agenda Item 5 Page 20



Agenda Item 5Page 21



Declare conflicts of interest

Agenda Item 5 Page 22



Consider removing the conflict of interest

Follow the law and the charity’s governing document

Agenda Item 5Page 23



Withdrawing from decision making where the conflict of interest is associated 

with trustee benefit

Withdrawing from decision making where there is a conflict of loyalty

Agenda Item 5 Page 24



Agenda Item 5Page 25



Record the conflict of interest

Charity Reporting and Accounting: The essentials 

2009 

Agenda Item 5 Page 26



What are the consequences of not acting properly where there is a conflict 

of interest?

 A. Legal consequences

B. Regulatory consequences

Agenda Item 5Page 27



Agenda Item 5 Page 28



C. Reputational consequences including damage to public confidence 

in charities

Agenda Item 5Page 29



Trustee expenses 

and payments 

Agenda Item 5 Page 30



Charitable companies: Key points about conflicts of interest and the Companies 

Act 2006 (the CA 2006)

Agenda Item 5Page 31



22

Agenda Item 5 Page 32



23

Charitable Incorporated Organisations (CIOs): Key points about conflicts of 

interest in the Charities Act and CIO regulations

Agenda Item 5Page 33



24

Significant or high risk decisions of the trustees

Effective decision making undermined

Agenda Item 5 Page 34



25

Inappropriate trustee benefit

Agenda Item 5Page 35



Agenda Item 5 Page 36



27

Agenda Item 5Page 37



Q1.

Q2

Q2.

Q3 not Q4

Q3

no

Q4.

no

Agenda Item 5 Page 38



© Crown copyright 2014. This publication (excluding the Royal Arms 

and departmental logos) may be reproduced free of charge in any 

format or medium provided that it is reproduced accurately and not 

used in a misleading context. The material must be acknowledged as 

Created and produced by: Design, Charity Commission

Agenda Item 5Page 39



Charity Commission: www.charitycommission.gov.uk

CC29

Agenda Item 5 Page 40



 

DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
30 JULY 2014 

 

HESKETH PARK AND DARTFORD CRICKET CLUB – 

APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNAL ADVISERS 
 

 
1. Summary 

 

1.1 The report recommends the appointment of external advisers to act for the 
Council as Charitable Trustee in connection with the proposals for a new cricket 
pavilion at Hesketh Park. 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That, the Committee on behalf of the Council acting as Charitable Trustee: 
 
2.1  Notes the appointment of Watson Day to provide valuation advice to the 

Council as Charitable Trustee in connection with the proposals for the  
surrender of the existing lease and grant of a new lease to the Hesketh Park 
Sports Club Limited 

2.2  Authorises the appointment of Bates Wells Braithwaite LLP to act for the 
Council as Charitable Trustee to provide legal advice in connection with the 
proposals for the surrender of the existing lease and grant of a new lease to 
the Hesketh Park Sports Club Limited; and 

2.3  Notes that the costs of such appointments will be met by the Council in its 
corporate capacity 

 

 
3. Background and Discussion 

 

3.1. At its last meeting on 24 April 2014 the Committee received a report on 
the legal implications associated with the proposals for a new cricket 
pavilion at Hesketh Park. Amongst the resolutions it was resolved as 
follows [Min.No 29]:   

“To authorise the appointment of a suitably qualified surveyor to act for 
the Council as Charitable Trustee, independently of any surveyor 
acting for the Council in its Corporate capacity; 
 

• to prepare a report complying with the requirements of the 
Charities Act 2011, on the proposals for the surrender of the 
existing lease and the grant of a new lease of the same or 
similar area of the trust land to the Hesketh Park Sports Club 
Limited; 

 

• to negotiate the terms for such surrender and grant of a new 
lease to the Hesketh Park Sports Club Limited; and 

 

Agenda Item 6Page 41



 

DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
30 JULY 2014 

 

• to advise on any application by the Hesketh Park Sports Club 
Limited under the terms of the Club’s existing lease for consent 
to demolish the existing building and to construct those new 
facilities as are referred to in the report before the Committee;” 

 
3.2. Following the meeting, competitive quotes were sought from various 

firms of surveyors with experience of charitable land to act for the 
Council (as Charitable Trustee). Julian Scannell FRIC IRRV MCIArb 
MEWI of Watson Day was subsequently appointed. Mr Scannell is a 
Director of Watson Day, Chartered Surveyors. 
 

3.3. The Council as Charitable Trustee will also require legal advice on the 
proposals for the surrender of the existing lease and grant of a new 
lease to the Hesketh Park Sports Club Limited. In order to ensure that 
no conflicts of interest arise, it is recommended that such legal advice 
is provided by an external firm of solicitors. The Council’s Legal 
Services section will advise the Council in its corporate capacity, in 
conjunction with the Council’s consultant valuer. 

3.4. A competitive tender exercise has already been undertaken, inviting 
various firms of solicitors with experience in the charity sector to bid for 
the work. Only one bid was received, and this was from Bates Wells 
Braithwaite LLP, who originally advised on the legal aspects associated 
with the proposals for the new pavilion. 

3.5. If Bates Wells Braithwaite LLP is appointed, the property work will be 
supervised by the joint head of their property department. Day to day 
work will be carried out by a senior associate, who will liaise with his 
colleagues in the charity team who are already familiar with the 
background to the Hesketh Park charity and the proposals for the new 
pavilion building. All the members of their property department are 
members of the Charity Law Association and have experience in 
dealing with charity land. 

3.6. The costs of the appointment of legal advisers will be met by the 
Council in its corporate capacity. 

4. Relationship to the Object(s) of the Trust 
 
4.1 The object of the charity is as set out in the original trusts, and 

confirmed in the governing Scheme of Management, namely the use of 
the land as a recreation ground for the use of the inhabitants of 
Dartford. 

 
4.2 All charities have charitable purposes or ‘aims’ that are for the public 

benefit. The Charities Act 2011 highlights this by explicitly including 
public benefit in the definition of a charitable purpose. The Council in its 
capacity as Trustee must be satisfied that its activities fall within the 
charitable aims and are for the public benefit. 

 

Agenda Item 6 Page 42



 

DEED, TRUST AND OBLIGATIONS COMMITTEE 
30 JULY 2014 

 
5. Financial, legal, staffing and other administrative implications and risk 

assessments 
 

Financial Implications for 
the Trust 

None at this stage. 

Legal Implications for the 
Trust 

None at this stage 

Risk Implications for the 
Trust 

None at this stage 

 
6. Details of Exempt Information Category 

 
Not applicable. 

 
7. Appendices 
 
 None 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Documents consulted Date / 
File Ref 

Report Author Section and 
Directorate 

Exempt 
Information 
Category 
 

  Sarah Cotton 
(01322) 34118 

Legal 
Services  
Strategic 
Directorate 
(Internal 
Services) 

N/A 

     

  

Agenda Item 6Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item APage 45
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item APage 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item APage 49
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item APage 72

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Confirmation of Minutes of the meeting held on 24 April 2014
	5 Charity Commission's Revised Guidance on Conflicts of Interest
	May 2014 Charity Commission Guidance on Conflicts.AppendixA

	6 Hesketh Park and Dartford Cricket Club - Appointment of External Advisers
	A Hesketh Park and Dartford Cricket Club - Surveyor's Report
	RevisedWatsonDayReport


